Bill Fenn, Inc. ,
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BILL FENN, President ARTESIA, OFFICE Giddings, Texas 78942
(409) 542-9631

October 10, 1989

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerald and Natural
Resources Department

Oil Conservation Division

P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, NM 88210

Attn: Mike Williams
Supervisor, District II
Re: Roaring Springs Fed. Com. #1
E-14-21-23 Eddy County, NM
Southeast New Mexico Packer Leakage Test

Dear Mr. Williams:

Pursuant to your letter of September 15, 1989, I am responding with
this letter for your approval for an extension on the above referenced test.
The Roaring Springs Fed. Com. #1 Well has had a workover unit on location for
the past few weeks. We are still doing work on it at this time, therefore,
we are asking for an extension. If there are any problems with this, or if
you have any questions, please give us a call.

Sincerely,
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